I0'd L00°ON £0:6

British Gas Internationa

. Tunlsle
F&CSImffe j- #.r. u__ml .__':Il-ﬁ S s
padsd
To i-;afedh Daoud From Brian Lowe
Departmeant Technical Departmant Engineering
Company Pireca Cate 11 August, 1997
Fax No. 01 861 801 /[‘,:,f,‘?/ ."d-;:;- of pages (including this one) 1
Fax No. 259449
Hafedh PIRECO
ARRIVEE

Hannibal Gas Plant ¢ AGUT 1897

1997 Shutdown e \Wblule..

- s

| would like to take this opportunity, albeit belatedly, to thank yourself and the Pireco organisation |
your recent significant contribution to the successful completion of our first planned inspection shutdc
at the Hannibal Gas Plant.

All planned works and some significant additional unplanned wurk arising from unforeseen problems
were completed to schedule enabling the plant to return to production a day earlier than planned.
Particularly pleasing was the fact that we did not experience a single lost time accident and this can b

largaly attributed to the improvement of safely awareness of the Pireco warkforce, _
The support of your asscciate Company SCIN in providing us with some critical stainless steel fabricati

at very short notice was much appreciated and in general your organisations willingness to assist in

~ solving problems was a noticable feature of this shutdown. g
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Yours sincerely oo o o
bl emre

Brian Lowe - | : ;
Engineering and Services Manager. ' - "|.
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